Faculty Senate Meeting

DATE: June 5, 2017
TO: Members of the Faculty Senate
FROM: M.-Ana Borger-Greco, Chairperson

SUBJECT: Faculty Senate Meeting,



4, ESCI 226: Geology of Earth Resources; 3 cr. Investigation of the

geologic origin of the Earth resources important to society (including energy

resources, metals, industrial minerals, and evaporites); methods of resource

evaluation, extraction, and processing; and environmental impact of resource
extraction/use.

Changes to Existing Courses

1. ESCI 221: Physical Geology; Change prereq. from MATH 101 with a grade of
C- or higher, or math placement into MATH 160 or higher to: MATH 101 with a grade of
C- or higher, or math placement into MATH 160 or higher, or B- or higher in ESCI 102
or ESCI 120. This will open the course to additional students.

2. ESCI 227 (327):



0 Thank you to all senators, senate committee chairs and members, present and
past, for all of your hard work and support during the last 12 years! I’ve enjoyed
working with you and being chair of Faculty Senate. | hope you’ll have a
wonderful summer and a great 2017-2018 academic year!

IV.  Report of the Student Senate President
V. Report of the Graduate Student Association
VI. Report of the Administrative Officers

VII.  Announcement of any new courses and programs or changes to existing courses
and programs

VIII. Reports of the Faculty Senate Standing Committees
GCPRC
the Management and Marketing Department requests a waiver of the two meeting rule so
that a vote may be held on June 6 on the following course proposals:
1. BUAD 653: Operations Management; add DL, changes in pre-regs. and
learning outcomes
2. BUAD 759 (670) Strategy & Policy; add DL, changes in course number,
pre-regs., learning outcomes, and course description

Coop Committee: reminder regarding variable-



